318 A Street SE
Washington, DC 20003
August 9, 1978

Mr. Gene Wilson . R
FOIA Coordinator '
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Reference 1s made to my Freedom of Information request of July 24, 1978 request-

Ing CIA {tem #509-803, also denominated Commission Document 347 by the President's

Commission on the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Ten working days having
passed without a response from your agency, I am hereby exercising my right to appeal

under the Freedom of Information ACE as revised.
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If you anticipate a considerable delay in acting upon this request, I would appreciate’

a letter acknowledging receipt of this letter and of my original July 24 request.

Thank you very much for your attention in this matter.

TR

Sincerely,
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